January Y. 1952
.abeen <ixploration Lo.
747 Petroleum Zldg.
-loswell, ' ew .- exico
re3 urawford Lease . _ S

G=2L5-2T:  wWeli 1
Eddy Lounty, i'e. .

csntlemern:

I =m writing you in regzrd to a rlugged & Abandor.ed Well
mentioned sbove. de have not recelved a ~103 on plugging of
this well., .he plugging was witnessed and is alright, but the

pits were not filled the last time we were there. e would
like for this work to be done &s soon z8 possidle.

i ery truly yours,

vl U SZRVATIN Lo MISEET

ie Le Armstrong
Superviscr, Uistrict .2
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